
From: Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>
Date: Wed, May 31, 2023 at 3:39 PM
Subject: RE: 1201 Chestnut ATC Application - NEW
To: Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com>
Cc: Matthew Allen <matthew@ccagriculture.com>, Carlos Ortuno <carlos@ccagriculture.com>,
David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org>, William S. Sarraf <SarrafW@sbcapcd.org>, Kaitlin E. McNally
<McNallyK@sbcapcd.org>
 

Hi Lindsay,
 
The District will issue a response tomorrow.
 
Sincerely,
 

Agnieszka Letts
Air Quality Engineer I
Air Pollution Control District
Santa Barbara County

REDACTED
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From: Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 10:02 AM
To: Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>
Cc: Matthew Allen <matthew@ccagriculture.com>; Carlos Ortuno <carlos@ccagriculture.com>;
David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org>; William S. Sarraf <SarrafW@sbcapcd.org>; Kaitlin E. McNally
<McNallyK@sbcapcd.org>
Subject: Re: 1201 Chestnut ATC Application - NEW

Hi All,

I would like to confirm that the district is planning to send a response to us for this ATC application. I
believe tomorrow marks 30 days from the full application submission.

Thank you,

Lindsay Cokeley
Director, Compliance | CCA

On Tue, May 2, 2023 at 4:30 PM Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org> wrote:

Hi Lindsay,

Yes it was received, thank you.

Agnieszka Letts
Air Quality Engineer I
Air Pollution Control District
Santa Barbara County

LettsA@sbcapcd.org
805-979-8317

ourair.org @OurAirSBC
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From: Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 10:56 AM
To: Kaitlin E. McNally <McNallyK@sbcapcd.org>
Cc: Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>; Matthew Allen <matthew@ccagriculture.com>; Carlos
Ortuno <carlos@ccagriculture.com>; David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org>; William S. Sarraf
<SarrafW@sbcapcd.org>
Subject: Re: 1201 Chestnut ATC Application - NEW
 
Thank you Kaitlin.
 
Agnieszka - can you please confirm that you received the flash drive this morning with the full
digital application? It was given to Alyssa, the front desk receptionist at the Santa Barbara office
just before 10 am this morning.

Thank you,

Lindsay Cokeley 
Director, Compliance | CCA
 
 
On Tue, May 2, 2023 at 9:02 AM Kaitlin E. McNally <McNallyK@sbcapcd.org> wrote:

Good Morning Lindsay,
 
In response to your request, I am confirming the new ATC application is considered submitted
on April 27, 2023, based on the date the redacted version was sent to us.
 
Best regards,
 
Kaitlin
 

Kaitlin McNally
Compliance Division Manager
Air Pollution Control District
Santa Barbara County

McNallyK@sbcapcd.org
805.979.8298

 
ourair.org @OurAirSBC
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From: Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 10:47 AM
To: Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>
Cc: Kaitlin E. McNally <McNallyK@sbcapcd.org>; Matthew Allen
<matthew@ccagriculture.com>; Carlos Ortuno <carlos@ccagriculture.com>; David I. Harris
<HarrisD@sbcapcd.org>; William S. Sarraf <SarrafW@sbcapcd.org>
Subject: Re: 1201 Chestnut ATC Application - NEW
 
Hi Agnieszka,
 
Thank you for taking my call this morning. As discussed, we have never been requested to
submit confidential information in hard copy. ATC 15634 was sent with confidential
information, all digitally (confidential and redacted versions) via email to Kevin Brown.
Regardless of that, we will submit the new application materials in hard copy no later than
tomorrow. 
 
Kaitlyn - from a Compliance standpoint, can you please confirm that the application materials
were received digitally by the Compliance deadline of April 27th?
 
Thank you,

Lindsay Cokeley 
Director, Compliance | CCA
 
 
On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 10:07 AM Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org> wrote:

Good Morning Lindsay,
 
We received your emails. However, since the application contains confidential information
you will need to submit it hardcopy via mail in a format following our Confidential
Information policy (linked below). Please do not email confidential application information.
The District will delete all emails containing confidential information.
 
Here’s a link to our Handling of Confidential Information Policy: https://www.ourair.org/wp-
content/uploads/6100-020-1.pdf
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 9:52 AM
To: David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org>; William S. Sarraf <SarrafW@sbcapcd.org>;
Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>
Cc: Kaitlin E. McNally <McNallyK@sbcapcd.org>; Matthew Allen
<matthew@ccagriculture.com>; Carlos Ortuno <carlos@ccagriculture.com>
Subject: Re: 1201 Chestnut ATC Application - NEW
 
Good Morning, 
 
I would like to confirm receipt of the attached application materials last week. In addition, we
forgot to attach the equipment specifications for the passive and vacuum recovery systems.
Please see attached version 2 of BACT form 02 with the added recovery system specifications
attachment.
 
Please confirm receipt.

Thank you,

Lindsay Cokeley 
Director, Compliance | CCA
 
 
On Thu, Apr 27, 2023 at 9:14 PM Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com> wrote:

Good Evening,
 
Please see the attached for our new application documents. The application fee should be
received via mail, postmarked today. Please let me know if you have any questions about
these materials.

Thank you,

Lindsay Cokeley 
Director, Compliance | CCA
(818) 317-8414
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ccagriculture.com
 

      
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and DISCLAIMER: This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of
the intended recipient. It may contain material that is confidential or privileged. Any review or distribution by
anyone other than the intended recipient, without the express permission of that person, is unauthorized and
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message but you are not either the intended recipient or authorized
to receive it for that person, please advise the sender and delete this message and any attachments without
copying. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium,
please so advise the sender immediately.
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